GUADALUPE EXPLORATION CORPORATION

PHONE: (602) 947-4703 + 4131 NORTH 24th STREET - POST OFFICE BOX 15327 « PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85060

October 30, 1074 -

New Mexico 0il Conservation "

Commission E T
100 Rio Brazos Road ‘%i R
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 \$._Mf3hﬁ-’

Attention: Messrs. Arnold
and Kendrick

Gentlemen:

Yesterday I visited by telephone with Mr. Ed Schmidt of the U.S.G.S.
office in Durango, Colorado, in regard to the plugging and abandon-
ment of Guadalupe Exploration's Well No. 1, "GECO #1 Taylor Ranch",
which is located 660 feet from the north and east line of Section
26, Township 21 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
This is U. S. Government Lease No. NM 5975.

Mr. Schmidt instructed that we were to set some eight plugs in the
well at the following depths: 5700 ft. to 5845.; 3990 to 4140; 3000
ft. to 3150 ft.; 1550 ft. to 1700 ft.; 1190 ft. to 1430 ft.; 220 ft.
to 320 ft.; surface to 30 feet and a 50 ft. plug at the casing cut-
off in the event that the cut-off did not occur in one of the above
plugs. We are also to build the customary surface marker and bury
in cement. Mr. Schmidt is mailing me several copies of the proper
forms for reporting our plugging and abandonment of this well. Mr.
Schmidt said that he, in turn, would mail your office the necessary
copies.

Yours ver r Zy,

Edward M. Obele, Sr.
President

EMO/1s
cc. Mr. Ed Schmidt
Mr. Robert Massey



